
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
March 24, 2015 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on March 24, 2015, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:05 Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Maria Pahlen - Roseau County Drug Court, Bureau of Justice Grant Application 

 
9:20 Consent Agenda 

1. March 10, 2015 Board Proceedings 
2. Boat and Water Safety Grant 
3. Tri-Valley Rural Transportation Collaborative (RTC) Contract 
4. County Assessor Payroll Change Notice 
5. County Website Software Purchase 
6. Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark 
7. Subordination Agreement 
8. Highway Department – Advertisement for Hire(s) 
9. Call for Bids – Ditch Brushing Project 
10. Postage Machine Lease Agreement 

  
9:25 Department Reports 

1. Auditor’s Office 
a. Lease Agreement – County Owned Property 

 
9:30 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
10:00 Unfinished Business 

 
 

10:00 Adjourn 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Bureau of Justice 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Maria Pahlen – Roseau County Drug Court, Bureau 
of Justice Grant Application  

Presenter:  Maria Pahlen 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a Roseau County Drug Court, Bureau of Justice Grant 
Application. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
March 10, 2015 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the March 10, 2015 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

March 10, 2015 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Jack Swanson. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Todd Miller and Jack Swanson.  
Commissioners Foldesi and Phillipe were excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

A Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit was added to the Consent Agenda.  A bonding 
discussion and a forthwith payment were added to the Highway Department.  A motion to approve 
the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Coordinator Pelowski shared correspondence from DNR Regional Lands & Minerals 
Supervisor Cindy Buttleman advising Roseau County that the DNR is in discussion with the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service regarding a potential exchange involving LUP lands and State 
consolidated conservation lands in Roseau County.  Pelowski also distributed a MRCC Forum 
Update from MRCC Administrator Dan Larson. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried 
unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 2/26/2015 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AFLAC  4,177.44 
 ROSEAU CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY  3,000.00 
 TOWN OF BARNETT  19,845.79 
 TOWN OF BARTO  18,593.75 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  6,581.57 
 TOWN OF CEDARBEND  12,285.57 
 TOWN OF DEER  18,867.09 
 TOWN OF DEWEY  10,899.40 
 TOWN OF DIETER  16,651.39 
 TOWN OF ENSTROM  22,341.86 
 TOWN OF FALUN  15,201.50 
 TOWN OF GOLDEN VALLEY  12,503.58 
 TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  13,330.20 
 TOWN OF HEREIM  16,310.64 
 TOWN OF HUSS  12,399.14 
 TOWN OF JADIS  36,801.72 
 TOWN OF LAKE  70,990.38 



 

 TOWN OF LAONA  27,154.02 
 TOWN OF LIND  13,243.71 
 TOWN OF MALUNG  22,586.27 
 TOWN OF MICKINOCK  19,952.45 
 TOWN OF MOOSE  14,038.47 
 TOWN OF MORANVILLE  37,536.82 
 TOWN OF NERESON  13,950.16 
 TOWN OF PALMVILLE  6,503.50 
 TOWN OF POHLITZ  5,636.20 
 TOWN OF POLONIA  14,787.78 
 TOWN OF POPLAR GROVE  9,517.28 
 TOWN OF REINE  6,728.86 
 TOWN OF ROSS  23,574.49 
 TOWN OF SKAGEN  19,845.44 
 TOWN OF SOLER  13,046.95 
 TOWN OF SPRUCE 26,844.02 
 TOWN OF STAFFORD  17,297.77 
 TOWN OF STOKES  19,236.10 
 7 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,584.66 
 Final Total:  626,845.97 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 3/05/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DAVIES/HEIDI M  2,612.69 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE  2,570.05 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,717.24 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE  85,471.50 
 PRUDENTIAL  2,166.06 
 15 Payments less than 2,000.00 8,560.16 
 Final Total:  108,624.58 
 

Warrants Approved On 3/10/2015 For Payment 3/13/2015 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC  7,152.41 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  3,115.43 
 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  30,868.34 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  3,397.79 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  27,678.30 
 MARCO INC  2,446.16 
 MIDSTATES EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY  30,144.08 
 MN RURAL COUNTIES CAUCUS  2,100.00 
 NINTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT  20,500.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  7,109.97 
 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP  6,708.20 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 WARROAD CITY  4,522.00 
 ZIEGLER INC  120,246.46 
 68 Payments less than 2,000.00  28,109.82 
 Final Total:  296,767.21 
  



 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 

Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the February 24, 2015 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 
($15,000.00)–Northstar ATV Club ($8,000.00) Grant-in-aid Agreement effective July 1, 2014 
through June 30, 2016; authorized Board Chair Swanson to sign the Federal Grant application to 
fund trail development for the Lake of the Woods (LOW) Ruffed Grouse Society and passed 
Resolution #2015-03-01 in support of this grant application; approved a Service Contract with Keith 
Block for Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) design, review, soil verification, and 
complaint investigation/compliance inspections effective January 1, 2015 through December 31, 
2016; and, approved a MN Lawful Gambling Permit for the LOW Chapter of the Ruffed Grouse 
Society for a raffle event on May 8, 2015.   
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to call for bids on the County’s 
2015 Bituminous and Seal Coat Projects; to request approval of the 2015 Safety Training 
Contract; to discuss Transportation Center Bonding; and, to request approval of a forthwith 
payment to Polaris Industries. 
 
 A motion to approve a call for bids for the following Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate 
projects was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried 
unanimously:   
 SAP 068-612-024, CSAH 12 between CSAH 9 and CSAH 13;  
 SAP 068-613-022, CSAH 13 between CR 126 (east) and TH 11;  
 SAP 068-624-006, CSAH 24 between TH 11 and CSAH 28;  
 SAP 068-042-001, CSAH 42 south of TH 11 in the City limits of Roosevelt.   
 
Bids will be opened on April 13, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. in the County Board Room. 
 
 A motion to approve a call for bids for the following Seal Coat and Fog Seal projects was 
made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously: 

SAP 068-613-023, CSAH 13 from TH 11 to TH 313;  
SAP 068-635-007, CSAH 35 from CSAH 12 to TH 11;  
SAP 068-635-008, CSAH 35 from CSAH 35 north to Pleasant Avenue;  
SAP 068-044-002, CSAH 44 from CSAH 5 to CSAH 35.   

 
Bids will be opened on April 13, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. in the County Board Room. 
 
 A motion to approve a contract with Northland Community and Technical College to 
provide annual Highway Department (MSHA) Safety Training on April 16, 2015, was made by 
Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
 Commissioner Miller requested the Board discuss adopting a Resolution in support of 
seeking State bond funds for the construction of a Transportation Center within the City of 
Roseau. A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
  



 

2015-03-12 
 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners (Board) intends to construct a 
Transportation Center within the City of Roseau to replace an existing antiquated facility; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board will work in collaboration with the City of Roseau, Public Transit, 
and School District #682 to implement this project; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board intends to incorporate sustainable building designs into this 
project in order to provide environmental benefits and create energy efficiencies; 
 

WHEREAS, the project will allow the Board to improve the overall delivery of services to 
the citizens of Roseau County; 
 

WHEREAS, Roseau County has completed a Facility Design Plan which includes an 
estimated overall construction cost of $7,800,000; 
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board officially supports the construction of 
the Roseau Transportation Center project; 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes a request to the State 
of Minnesota to provide $3,900,000, (50% of the estimated construction costs), in bond 
proceeds as a part of the 2015 capital investment package; 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board agrees to provide a 50% local match of the 
project construction costs. 

 
Engineer Ketring requested the Board authorize a forthwith payment for the purchase of 

a Polaris Ranger.  Ketring explained that Polaris’s purchasing procedure allows for the Highway 
Department to purchase the vehicle direct from the factory at a reduced cost.  A motion to 
approve a forthwith payment to Polaris in the amount of $11,961.67 for the purchase of a 2015 
Polaris Ranger, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Tri-Valley Rural Transportation Collaborative (RTC) Contract 
 The Board discussed entering into a Tri-Valley Rural Transportation Collaborative (RTC) 
Contract in order to provide transportation for Senior Medical Travel clients.  Commissioners 
Swanson and Miller noted their support for the Tri-Valley RTC contract.  Commissioner Falk 
requested a report from the Roseau County Committee on Aging showing the difference 
between the current billing rates and the billing rates proposed by Tri-Valley RTC.   
 
 A motion to enter into contract with Tri-Valley Rural Transportation Collaborative (RTC), 
effective March 1, 2015 – December 31, 2015,  was made by Commissioner Swanson and 
seconded by Commissioner Miller.  This motion failed by a two to one vote (three aye votes are 
required for passage), with Commissioner Falk voting no.  This item will be carried over to the 
March 24, 2015 Board Meeting. 
 
DELEGATIONS 
 
  Roseau County Fair Board Secretary Buddy Erickson introduced Assistant Fair Board 
Secretary Richard Magnusson to the Board and provided an update on the Fair Board’s recent 



 

activities.  Mr. Erickson thanked the County Board for their appropriation to the Roseau County 
Agricultural Society which continues to assist in making the Roseau County Fair one of the best 
in the State.  The Board thanked Mr. Erickson for his many years of dedicated service to the 
Roseau County Fair. 
 

In addition, Mr. Erickson updated the Board on the activities of the Red River Valley 
Development Association (RRVDA) noting that Sam and Lola Grafstrom have been chosen as 
the RRVDA Valley Farmer and Homemaker of the Year for 2015.  Mr. Erickson added that 
Richard Magnusson will be his successor on RRVDA Board. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Red River Basin Commission, 
2/26/15; Northwest Regional Development Commission, 3/2/15; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Joint Legislative Conference, 3/4 – 3/5/15. 

 
Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Beltrami Island Land Utilization 

Project meeting, 2/24/15; Clay County Transportation Facility Tour, 2/25/15; Senior Medical Travel 
meeting, 2/26/15; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus, 3/3/15; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Joint Legislative Conference, 3/4 – 3/5/15. 

 
Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Convention and 

Visitors Bureau, 2/11/15; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Futures Task Force, 2/12-
2/13/15; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 2/26/15; Social Services Board, 2/17/15; Highway 
Committee, 2/17/15; Roseau County Land Asset Committee, 2/17/15; Roseau County Township 
Officers Association, 2/17/15; Northwest Emergency Communications Board, 2/18/15; National 
Association of Counties Legislative Conference, 2/21-2/24/15; Roseau Economic Development 
Authority, 2/25/15; AMC Executive Committee, 2/26/15; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 
2/26/15; Big Four, 2/27/15; AMC Strategic Planning, 3/2/15; Roseau City Council, 3/2/15; AMC 
Joint Legislative Conference, 3/4 - 3/5/15; AMC Board of Directors, 3/4/15. 

 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:30 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for March 24, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Jack Swanson, Board Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2015 Boat & Water Safety Grant approval 

Presenter:  Sheriff Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

×< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 

Approval of 2015 Boat & Water Safety Grant in the amount of $2,423.00   This is for the period of January 1, 2015-
June 30, 2016. 

Background: 

 

Supporting Documentation: × Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations × Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015  Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tri-Valley RTC (Rural Transportation Collaborative) Contract 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approving RTC Contract for Volunteer Driver Services 
 

Background: 
The Roseau County Social Service Board is recommending that Roseau County contract with Tri-Valley to provide 
volunteer driver services.  The contract is from April – December 2015.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 

Contract for RTC (Rural Transportation Collaborative) 

Volunteer Driver Services 

Contract Dates: April 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 

Name of Organization:  Roseau County Social Services 

Contact Person(s):  David Anderson 

Contact Person Phone Number(s): 218-463-2411 

Billing Address:    Roseau County Social Services 

      208 6th St. SW 

      Roseau, MN   

 
Terms and Conditions 

Tri-Valley Rural Transportation Collaborative (RTC) is a provider of mileage based volunteer 
transportation services. The purpose of this contract is to define the rights and obligations of the 
parties involved. The provisions in this contract establish the necessary and required minimum 
standards that the parties to this contract shall follow.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed: 

I. TERM OF CONTRACT. This contract shall be effective for the dates listed above. 

a. If at any time Tri-Valley RTC or Roseau County Social Services is unhappy with 
the service, both parties will meet to see how the dissatisfaction can be handled.  

b. RTC Clients will be picked up and dropped off at locations set forth by Roseau 
County and no additional pick-up or drop off locations will be provided for RTC 
Clients unless approved by Roseau County. Tri-Valley RTC will wait 15 minutes 
for passengers to be picked up before leaving pick-up location.  

c. If RTC clients don’t show for their scheduled ride(s), Roseau County will be 
charged for the no show mileage. Following a second no show, the RTC client 
will be sent the RTC No Show Policy. 

 



 

d. Tri-Valley RTC has no control over weather conditions, if Tri-Valley RTC 
Program staff and/or volunteer driver feels the weather is becoming unsafe for 
travel, the RTC ride will be cancelled.  Calls will be made to confirm cancellation 
of the scheduled ride(s). 

II. TRI-VALLEY RTC TRANSPORTATION OBLIGATIONS. Tri-Valley RTC 
Transportation will provide transportation for Roseau County passengers as provided in 
the referral documentation.  

III. TERMS OF PAYMENT. Payments shall be made by Roseau County within 30 calendar 
days after Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc’s presentation of invoices for services 
performed and acceptance of such services by Roseau County’s authorized 
representative.   See Attachment A for Payment Schedule. 

IV. All services provided by Tri-Valley RTC Transportation pursuant to this contract shall be 
performed to the satisfaction of Roseau County, as determined at the sole discretion of its 
authorized representative, and in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  

V. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES. All official notifications, including but not 
limited to, cancellation of this contract must be sent to the other party’s authorized 
representative.  

  Roseau County’s Authorized representative is: 
  Name:  Dave Anderson, Roseau County Social Services Director 
  Address:  208 6th St. SW, Roseau, MN  56751 
  Email address: dave.anderson@co.roseau.mn.us  
 
  Tri-Valley’s Authorized representative is: 
  Name: Cynthia Pic, Transit Program Director 
  Address:  PO Box 607, 102 North Broadway, Crookston, MN  56716 
  Email address: cpic@tvoc.org 
 
  RTC Program Contact is: 
  Name:  Marcia Haglund, RTC Coordinator 
  Email address:   Marcia@tvoc.org 
 
 
VI. CANCELLATION AND TERMINATION.  This contract may be cancelled by Roseau 

County or Tri-Valley RTC Transportation at any time, with or without cause, upon sixty 
(60) days written notice. In the event of such a cancellation, Tri-Valley RTC 
Transportation shall be entitled to payment for services rendered. 

 

 

mailto:dave.anderson@co.roseau.mn.us
mailto:cpic@tvoc.org
mailto:Marcia@tvoc.org


 

VII. PUBLICITY. Any publicity given to the program, publications, or services provided 
resulting from this contract, including, but not limited to, notices, informational 
pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by 
or for Roseau County or it employees individually or jointly with others, or any 
subcontractors shall not be released prior to receiving the approval of Tri-Valley RTC 
Transportation’s authorized representative.  

VIII. AMENDMENTS. Any amendments to this contract shall be in writing and shall be 
executed by the same parties who executed the original contract, or their successors in 
office. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract to be duly executed intending to 
be bound there by. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, INC. 
By  

Transportation Program Director 

Date 

 
 
Roseau County Social Services  
By (authorized signature and printed name) 

Title 

Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Attachment “A” 
 

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council 
102 N. Broadway   Crookston, MN  56716 

 
Effective October 1, 2014 

 
Access Service Common Carrier Transportation Rates for Medical Assistance (MA) 
Clients (Non-Waiver) and County Funded Clients: 
 
A0100  NET taxi or equivalent, Curb to  $10.00 base 
  Curb     $.955 per mile  
  
A0100   Taxi or equivalent, Door to Door $10.00 base 
                  $.955 per mile   
 
Tri-Valley Heartland Express Bus service for local transportation with in the cities of Crookston, 
Mahnomen and Thief River Falls will be paid at $2.00 per trip or $4.00 per round trip for 
requested non-same day transportation.  Requested same day transportation will be paid at $3.00 
per trip or $5.00 per round trip.  A trip cost of $2.00 per trip will be paid for clients that schedule 
and fail to ride.  
Tri-Valley Heartland Express Bus Transportation for rural routes will be billed at the scheduled 
rural route rate. 
Collaboration with Paul Bunyan Transit (Roseau County) will be billed at the Paul Bunyan 
Transit scheduled route rate. 
 
Meals, lodging, and parking fees will be reimbursed as reasonable costs of related travel 
expenses as defined in the DHS Health Care Access Services Biennial Plan.   
All reimbursed transports that involve more than one client will be paid at $10.00 per additional 
client rider. 
      
Rates for Waivered Services Clients: 
 
S0215 6160  Transportation mileage Current IRS  CADI, TBI, 
   (Noncommercial Vehicle) Rate   DD, AC, EW 
 
S0215 6160  Transportation mileage     $2.00/ride   CADI, TBI,  
            (Commercial Vehicle -Bus)    $3.00/ride sameday                   DD 
  
T2003 5160   Transportation,  $18.78   DD 
   One Way Trip        
 
T2003 6160   Transportation,  $18.78    CADI, TBI 
   One Way Trip                 AC, EW 
 
T2001 6160  Transportation-  $12.23    CADI, TBI   



Contractor agrees to administrate and coordinate authorized client access transportation through 
the most appropriate and cost effective method of transportation available. 
 
No payments for transportation will be made for services provided to Prepaid Medical 
Assistance Plan (PMAP) enrollees eligible for reimbursement through a Managed Care 
Organization or where any private pay, or other third party reimbursement is available. 
 
Meals, lodging, and parking fees will be reimbursed as reasonable costs of related travel 
expenses as defined in the DHS Health Care Access Services Biennial Plan for PMAP enrollees. 
 
It is furthermore understood and agreed to by both parties that the Amendment supersedes all 
agreement to the subject matter hereof effective January 1, 2015. 

 
 

 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Assessor Payroll Change Notice 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approving a title and grade change for Elizabeth Lund, County Assessor. 
 

Background: 
Elizabeth was hired in July 2014 as an Assessor I.  The Commissioner of Revenue approved Elizabeth’s 
appointment as County Assessor.  Minnesota Statute requires that Senior Accreditation be obtained within two 
years after appointment.  Upon successful completion of attaining her Senior Accredited Minnesota Assessor 
designation, she is to be re-classified as an Assessor II, which is a Grade 12 position.   
 
Elizabeth passed her Income Case Study Exam in September 2014, and now has 5 years of experience as of 
March 8, 2015 to meet the requirements of Senior Accreditation.  The Minnesota State Board of Assessors 
awarded Elizabeth with her Senior Accredited Minnesota Assessor’s License (SAMA) on March 17, 2015.           
 
Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March, 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Information Technology 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Website Software Purchase 

Presenter:  Chris Stauffer 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Approve the Website Committees recommendation to go ahead with development of the new site of 
“Caledonia Style”. 
 
Paid out of 01.63.6270  (IT budget) 
Background: 
      
The County website is in need of a “facelift” with added functionality needed for mobile devices and 
tablets as more online services are brought forward. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Sales Agreement 

This Sales Agreement is between  Roseau County, Minnesota   (“CLIENT”) and Revize LLC, aka Revize 
Software Systems, (“Revize”).   Federal Tax ID# 20-5000179  Date: 3-13-15 

CLIENT INFORMATION:  REVIZE LLC:  

Company Name: Roseau County, Minnesota        Revize Software Systems 

Company Address:  606 5th Ave SW                                  1890 Crooks, Suite 340 

Troy, MI  48084 

Company City/State/Zip:  Roseau, MN 56751   248-269-9263 

Contact Name Chris Stauffer chris.stauffer@co.roseau.mn.us   218-463-4247 

Billing Dept. Contact 

The CLIENT agrees to purchase the following products and services provided by REVIZE: 

Quantity Description         Price  
1   WEBGEN Website Design and Development Fee - one time charge  $   3,000.00 

 Revize Web Calendar, and Document Center and other modules

 Training – Revize Content Editing, Administrative training up to 3 hours for up to 8 people

 Migrate up to 160 web pages of content “as is” to new website – county will load their own documents

  1 Revize Annual Tech Support, Software Subscription, and Web Hosting Service, pre-paid: $    1,200.00 

 Revize Web Content Management Software Services

 Up to 8 Non-Technical Content Editors, and administrative users

 Technical Support/ CMS Software Upgrades/Website Hosting up to 10GB storage

 Three year agreement

Grand Total:                             $    4,200.00 
Three Year Agreement.  Revize requires a check for $3,150.00 to start this Initiative.  Remaining balance due 
upon website delivered for content editor training or the first year anniversary of the kick off meeting, whichever 
comes first.  Annual services and website hosting start the day of the Kick Off project meeting.  Credit cards 
accepted (3% handling fee).   
.   

Terms: 

1. Payments:

 All  Invoices are Due Upon Receipt. Work begins upon receiving initial payment.

2. Additional content migration, if requested, is available for $3 per web page or document.

3. This Sales Agreement is the only legal document governing this sale.

4. Both parties must agree in writing to any changes or additions to this Sales Agreement.

5. This Sales Agreement is subject to the laws of the State of Michigan.

6. Pricing expires in 30 days.

AGREED TO BY: CLIENT          REVIZE 

Signature of Authorized Person: 

Name of Authorized Person:  Joseph J. Nagrant 

Title of Authorized Person  Sales Director 

Date:   

Please sign and return to: Joseph Nagrant  at Fax #   206-350-0163  or 866-346-8880 

mailto:chris.stauffer@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Roseau County Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark in the amount of $30,506.36. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Subordination Agreement 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Board approval for Board Chair to execute a Subordination Agreement.  
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Highway Department – Advertisement for Hire(s) 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Pending completion of MRA’s job description(s) review/rating, advertise for two positions at the Highway Department. 
  
 

Background: 
      
The job descriptions were approved for submittal to MRA at the March 17, 2015 Highway Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Call for Bids - Ditch Brushing Project  
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Call for Bids for Ditch Brushing Project. 
  
Bid opening April 27th at 2:00 p.m. at the Courthouse. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 10 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Postage Machine Lease Agreement 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of Postage Machine Lease Agreement 
 

Background: 
End of Lease for current postage machine, needs replacement. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lease Agreement on County Owned property 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval for the Chair and Auditor to execute the Agricultural Lease Agreement between Roseau County and 
Rodney Sikorski.  
 

Background: 
Rodney Sikorski had previously leased Gov. Lots 1 & 2; E ½ SW ¼; SE ¼ NE ¼; NE ¼ SE ¼ in Section 6, 
Township 162, Range 44 for a 7 month period at $432.00.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 24, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present committee reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
March 2015 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
March 3 – MRCC Legislative Meeting – St. Paul 
March 4 – AMC Legislative Conference – St. Paul 
March 5 – AMC Legislative Conference – St. Paul 
 
 
March 16 – Land of the Dancing Sky Agency on Aging – Mahnomen  
March 17 – Highway Dept. – Roseau 
March 17 – Social Services - Roseau 
March 18 – Retired Senior Volunteer Program Advisory Board – TRF 
March 23 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
March 23 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
MARCH 9, 2015 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING;  discussed 
contracting with Tri-Valley for Senior Medical Travel;  talked with Kent 
Ehrenstrom (MnDOT) about transfer of Far North Transit Building to Paul Bunyan 
Transit 
 
MARCH 11, 2015 -   ROSEAU COMMUNITY EDUCATION 
 
MARCH 11,  2015 -   NORTHWEST MN EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
(TRF);  approved a two year contract with Headwaters Regional Development 
Commission for administrative services (at a reduced monthly rate);  will meet 
with experts in April on a System Administrator position 
 
MARCH 13, 2015 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE PLANNING (ST PAUL);  met with Laurie Klupacs, Becky Pizinger 
on 2015 annual conference (committee members, meeting dates, theme) 
 
MARCH 13, 2015 -  LOCAL GOVERNMENT WATER ROUNDTABLE (ST 
PAUL);  discussed buffer strip initiative, one watershed – one plan,  WCA 
legislation 
 
MARCH 16, 2015 -   HIGHWAY SUBCOMMITTEE;  highway dept re-organization 
discussion 
 
MARCH 17, 2015 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
MARCH 17, 2015 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
MARCH 17, 2015 -   SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
MARCH 18, 2015 -   NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (TRF);  among other things, discussed a proposed Greenbush four-
plex development 
 
MARCH 19, 2015 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
MARCH 23, 2015 -   ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE;  election of 
2015 officers    
 


	Agenda
	Board Appointment Maria Pahlen Drug Court Application
	Consent 1 Board Proceedings RBA
	3-10-15 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 2015 Boat & Water Safety Grant RBA
	2015 MN Boat and Water Safety Grant

	Consent 3 Tri-Valley RTC Contract RBA
	RTC Contract for Volunteer Driver Services

	Consent 4 County Assessor Payroll Change Notice
	Consent 5 County Website Sortware Purchase RBA
	Revise Contract for Website Software

	Consent 6 Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark RBA
	Trailblazers 3rd Benchmark

	Consent 7 Subordination Agreement RBA
	Consent 8 Highway Department Advertisement for Hire RBA
	Consent 9 Call for Bids Ditch Brushing Project RBA
	Consent 10 Postage Machine Lease Agreement RBA
	Postage Machine Supporting Documentation

	Department Reports 1a Lease Agreement for County Owned Property RBA
	Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Glenda Phillipe Committee Report
	Jack Swanson Committee Report




